

**MORGAN TRITTHART, CET**  
*CURRICULUM VITAE*

Morgan Tritthart is an Architectural Technologist graduate from Red River College. Morgan brings extensive knowledge in CAD, Building Science, and the application of Building Codes to the GHL team. He brings practical experience in construction, surveying, and team management and development. Morgan will assist with the application and interpretation of Building Code compliance, field reviews, and the development of Alternative Solutions.

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

- |                         |   |
|-------------------------|---|
| June 2020 – Present     | <b>GHL CONSULTANTS LTD</b> , Building Code Consultants and Fire Science Engineers<br><i>Architectural and Building Technologist, Vancouver BC</i> |
| May 2018 – January 2019 | <b>Betke Brothers Construction</b><br><i>Landscape Designer/Labourer, Winnipeg MB</i>   |
| May 2017 – October 2017 | <b>Manitoba Infrastructure</b> , Municipal Engineering<br><i>Engineering Aid 2, Ashern MB</i>   |

**EDUCATION**

- |                           |   |
|---------------------------|---|
| September 2016 – May 2019 | <b>Architectural Engineering Technology, (CET)</b><br>Red River College, Winnipeg, MB |
|---------------------------|---|